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Jack Spaeth

From: Brian Thomas
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 11:47 AM
To: Jack Spaeth
Subject: RE: eBliss

Jack‐ 
 
Having reviewed the Part 1 of the Short Environmental Assessment Form for the 
aforementioned project along with the SEQR regulations at 6 NYCRR Part 617, I believe that 
the proposed action is a Type II action under SEQR, per § 617.5(c)(18) – “Reuse of 
a residential or commercial structure, or of a structure containing mixed residential and 
commercial uses, where the residential or commercial use is a permitted use under the 
applicable zoning law or ordinance, including permitted by special use permit, and the action 
does not meet or exceeds any of the thresholds in section 617.4 of this Part” 
 
As a Type II action, any resolution granting assistance to this proposed action should simply 
state that the IDA determines the proposed action to be a Type II action under SEQR and that 
no further action is required relative to SEQR. 
 
Any questions on the above, please let me know. 
 
Brian 
 
 
 
City of Utica, New York 
Department of Urban & Economic Development 
Brian Thomas, AICP - Commissioner 
1 Kennedy Plaza 
Utica, New York 13502 
(315) 792-0181  phone 
www.cityofutica.com 

 

From: Jack Spaeth  
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 11:27 AM 
To: Brian Thomas <bthomas@cityofutica.com> 
Subject: RE: eBliss 
 
PYR 
 

From: Brian Thomas <bthomas@cityofutica.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 10:46 AM 
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To: Jack Spaeth <jspaeth@cityofutica.com> 
Subject: RE: eBliss 
 

Has eBliss shared with you Part I of the Short Environmental Assessment Form that I can 
review?? 
 
 
 
City of Utica, New York 
Department of Urban & Economic Development 
Brian Thomas, AICP - Commissioner 
1 Kennedy Plaza 
Utica, New York 13502 
(315) 792-0181  phone 
www.cityofutica.com 

 

From: Jack Spaeth  
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2025 3:25 PM 
To: Brian Thomas <bthomas@cityofutica.com> 
Subject: eBliss 
 
POD 
 
Thank you 




